
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5984 
TUESDAY – AUGUST 2, 2016 – 6:00 PM        NEXT ORD 646 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the August 2, 2016 agenda 

 
5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes 
on the motion 

 
a. Approval of July 19, 2016 regular meeting minutes. 

 
b. Liquor License:   

I. Casey’s General Store #1084-Expires 09-03-2016 
II. Pronto Market-Expires 09-14-2016 

 
6. Resolution 5979 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 
 
7. Resolution 5980 approving School Resource Officer contract for FY2017 
 
8. Resolution 5981 fixing compensation for City employee Brian Wirtz for FY2017 

 
9. Resolution 5982 authorizing the destruction of City records 

 
10. Request to replace (23) city hall light fixtures with LED fixtures in an amount of $4,795 as budgeted for 

FY17 (MidAmerican Energy offers a rebate in the amount of $1,370) 
 

11. Discussion/possible action: Sale of Lot #3 on Doris Drive  
 

12. Resolution 5983 Setting Date of Public Hearing for the sale of city owned property pursuant to Iowa code 
chapter 364.7 
 

13. Request from D & K Properties, LLC to discuss mowing complaint invoice dated 07/27/16 
 

14. Public discussion – non agenda items 
 
15. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
16. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, JULY 19, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Nichols, Dewater, 
Loftus, and Walker. Absent: Seible. Quorum present.  
 
Walker/Loftus to approve the July 19, 2016 agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve the following items on the July 19, 2016 consent agenda.  a) Approval of July 5, 
2016 regular meeting minutes and the June 29, 2016 special meeting minutes. b) Accept and place on file 
the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, and Commissions: Ambulance & Fire 
Report (June), Building Inspection Report (June), Clerk/Treasurer Report (n/a), Code Enforcement Report 
(June), Evansdale Municipal Housing Authority (June), Library (June), Parks & Rec Dept. (June), Police 
Dept. (June), and Water Works (June). Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Dewater to approve Resolution 5975 Authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilman 
Nichols questioned disposal of police vehicle tires. Chief Jensen responded that they are special tires and 
unusable for the purpose intended. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to table Resolution 5976 approving School Resource Officer contract for FY2017. 
Mayor Faas stated that the annual funding is going to be reduced by 25%. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Nichols to approve Resolution 5977 approving property tax abatement for 244 Collins Avenue. 
Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve request from Evansdale Youth Sports Association for fireworks permit for July 
27, 2016 on property. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve request from Evansdale Youth Sports Association for ball diamond maintenance 
in the amount of $2,000 as budgeted for FY17. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve request from Boys & Girls Club for annual support in an amount of $2,500 as 
budgeted for FY17. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Loftus to approve request from Fire Chief to renew a Transport Agreement with Gilbertville Fire 
Rescue for patient transport. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Dewater to approve request from Public Works Director to purchase up to 300 ton of road stone 
and accept bid from Frickson Bros. Excavating for shoulder reconstruction and repair in an amount not to 
exceed $5,406. Mayor Faas explained the need for the proper equipment to handle the task. Ayes-Four. 
Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Walker to approve request from Police Chief Jensen to rebuild transmission in 2008 Crown 
Vic with Metro Transmission in an amount not to exceed $1,795. Mayor Faas explained that we 
received three initials bids on the project and then later in the day received an unsolicited 2nd bid from 
Advanced Auto with a lower price of $1,690. Councilman Walker asked for a legal opinion. City 
Attorney Folkerts responded that legally we did not have to seek three bids, but if our policy states that 
seek three bids than would recommend that we approve the lowest of the initial bids received. 
Councilman Nichols stated that we should rebid. Councilman Dewater agreed. Attorney Folkerts stated 



that she was concerned with rejecting bids as the bids were already out there. Nichols stated that we 
could get a better deal. Councilman Walker stated that we should disregard the 2nd bid from Advanced 
Auto. Ayes: Four. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve request from Mark R. Anderson to cut curb at 951 Jones Road. Council 
Nichols questioned if the approach will be gravel. Mayor Faas responded yes. Ayes: Four. Motion 
carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve request from Public Works Director to install new dump station at 
Deerwood Park in an amount not to exceed $3,500. Mayor Faas stated that with the new trail going 
through the existing dump station that it needs to be moved. He also stated that the station is designed 
so RV’s can work off each side of the station. Ayes: Four. Motion carried. 
 
Public discussion-non agenda items: Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Rd., questioned after the completion 
of the River Forest Road project will her yard be repaired as several people are using her yard for access. 
Mayor Faas responded that her yard would be placed back to its original condition before construction 
started.  
 
Mayor/Council Reports: Mayor Faas discussed updates of the River Forest Road and Levee Trail Projects 
and reminded everyone of the Evansdale Community Days to be held July 30th. The events to include mud 
volleyball, 1st annual Fireman’s dance, a barbecue cook-off and several children events uptown. 
Councilman Walker stated that he received a call from a resident at 102 Heather Avenue and that there has 
been large deep tracks indented into the retention area due to construction and is causing an awful mosquito 
problem. Mayor Faas asked Public Works Director to address the area tomorrow.  
 
There being no further discussion, Seible/Dewater to adjourn the meeting at 6:25 p.m. Motion carried.    

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 











License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Casey's Marketing Company

Name of Business (DBA): Casey's General Store #1084

Address of Premises: 3601 Lafayette

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 5070700
00

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 235-3002

Mailing 
Address:

P.O. Box 3001

City
:

Ankeny Zip: 500218045

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Michelle Rogness, Store Operations

Phone: (515) 446-6728 Email 
Address:

michelle.rogness@caseys.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Publicly Traded Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 184278 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42-1435913

Effective Date: 09/04/2015  

Expiration Date: 09/03/2016  

Classification
:

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Sunday Sales

Michael Richardson

First Name: Michael Last Name: Richardson

City: Pleasant Hill State: Iowa Zip: 50327

Position: President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: No

42-0935283 Casey's General 
Stores, Inc.
First Name: 42-0935283 Last Name: Casey's General Stores, Inc.

City: Ankeny State: Iowa Zip: 50021-804

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: No

Robert C Ford

First Name: Robert C Last Name: Ford

City: Dallas Center State: Iowa Zip: 50063

Position: Vice President

 BC0012698 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: First Western Insurance

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Julia L Jackowski

First Name: Julia L Last Name: Jackowski

City: Urbandale State: Iowa Zip: 50322

Position: Assistant Secretary

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

James Pistillo

First Name: James Last Name: Pistillo

City: Urbandale State: Iowa Zip: 50323

Position: Treasurer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: J's Enterprises, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Pronto Market

Address of Premises: 3452 Lafayette Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 232-8201

Mailing 
Address:

3452 Lafayette Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Frederick Jones

Phone: (319) 232-8201 Email 
Address:

gkentjones@yahoo.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 137684 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42-1351889

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration Date

Insurance Company: DAKOTA FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

Effective Date: 09/15/2016  

Expiration Date: 09/14/2017  

Classification
:

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Sunday Sales

Frederick Jones

First Name: Frederick Last Name: Jones

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50701

Position: President

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Glenda Jones

First Name: Glenda Last Name: Jones

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50701

Position: Vice President

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 BC0028905 



Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:



                                                                                                               RESOLUTION 5979

                                  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

                                     THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

911 CUSTOM PD-20FT ANTENNA-RADAR 128.00                  

ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SRV PD-R&R COLANT RECVRY TANK 182.26                  

PD-LOF/LIGHT BULB #12 85.77                    

TOTAL 268.03                  

BH ELECTRICAL FD-ADD 120 VOLT OUTLETS 302.93                  

REPAIR EXPOSED ST LIGHT WIRE 100.00                  

TOTAL 402.93                  

BOUND TREE MED FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 63.16                    

CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 68.99                    

CITY LAUNDERING CH-MONTHLY MATS 29.06                    

CH-MONTHLY MATS 57.50                    

TOTAL 86.56                    

COMPUTER TROUBLESHOOTERS VEEAM SOFTWARE RNWL 145.00                  

COURIER PY-FY BUDGET PUBLICATION 139.20                  

PY-6/29 MINUTES/BILLS 77.08                    

PY-7/5 MINUTES/BILLS 99.64                    

TOTAL 315.92                  

COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 33.61                    

DEERE CREDIT FINAL PAYMENT-JD310SJ 13,523.00             

DBSH ATTORNEY PD-APRIL ATTORNEY SERVICES 533.75                  

LIB-APRIL ATTORNEY SERVICES 140.00                  

PY-APRIL ATTORNEY SERVICES 1,732.50               

TOTAL 2,406.25               

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PROD FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 174.48                  

FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 15.30                    

FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 6.80                      

TOTAL 196.58                  

G3B INVESTMENTS, LLC EASMENT RIVER FOREST RD PROJ 100.00                  

I.A.P.M.O. BI-FY17 MEMBERSHIP 150.00                  

I.N.R.C.O.G. CDBG REHAB PROJ FEES 94.73                    

CDBG REHAB PROJ FEES 70.21                    

TOTAL 164.94                  

MEDIACOM PD-JUNE INTERNET 37.95                    

FD-JUNE INTERNET 37.95                    

TOTAL 75.90                    

MET TRANSIT APRIL-JUNE 2016 SUBSIDY 3,825.50               

MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL SR-JET CLEAN FLYING J LIFT STN 819.00                  

PLATINUM PEST SRV PY-MOSQUITO SPRAY-HEATHER 200.00                  

RACOM, INC. PD-INSTALL RADAR K-9 VEH 475.00                  

RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPLY PY-FILING FOLDERS 5.95                      

ROQUET, CHERYL PK-REFUND-SHELTER 40.00                    

STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE III OPERATOR SRV 460.00                  

SUPERIOR WELDING PD-INSPECT/CHRGE EXTINGUISHR 167.82                  

FD-INSPECT/REPLACE EXTINGUISHR 318.82                  

PY-INSPECT EXTINGUISHR 16.00                    

SR-INSPECT/REPLACE EXTINGUISHR 92.60                    

TOTAL 595.24                  

VERIZON JUNE-JULY CELL 42.97                    

WEBER PAPER PD-CLEANING SUPPLIES 57.53                    

FD-CLEANING SUPPLIES 57.53                    

TOTAL 115.06                  

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
FY17 FINAL

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
FY17 BUDGET



001  GENERAL FUND  9,379.06               

005  STREETS 13,523.00             

145  CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM 164.94                  

302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 200.00                  

610  SEWER FUND 1,440.59               

GRAND TOTAL 24,707.59             

PREPAYS

79700 AWE ACQUISITION, INC LIB-LITERACY STATION 2,728.00               

79701 BAKER & TAYLOR, LLC LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 16.99                    

79702 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 359.72                  

79705 WINDSTREAM JUNE PHONE SERVICE 553.18                  

79706 COLLECTION SERVICES SR-P/R DEDUCTION 188.80                  

79707 ANDREW JENSEN RU-WASHER/DRYER-UNIFORMS/RAGS 275.00                  

DRAFT ADVANTAGE ADMINISTRATORS JULY HRA FEE/DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSE 1,163.05               

79708 AFLAC PAYROLL DEDUCTION 60.02                    

79709 IBEW UNION DUES 163.00                  

79710 IPERS RETIREMENT 6,548.49               

79714 METLIFE EMHA-LIFE INS 23.20                    

79715 METLIFE LIFE/DENTAL/VISION 2,299.52               

79716 MFPRSI RETIREMENT 9,051.52               

79717 POLICE ASSOCIATION P/R DEDUCTION 80.00                    

79718 TREASURES-ST OF IA P/R DEDUCTION 2,903.00               

79720 TEAMSTERS UNION DUES 287.00                  

79721 VALIC P/R DEDUCTION 50.00                    

79722 WELLMARK HEALTH INS 13,009.81             

TOTAL PREPAYS 39,760.30             

JUNE PAYROLL

EFTPS 19,791.55             

BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 54,388.64             

FIRE DEPT PAYROLL 2,265.02               

COUNCIL/PARK/RESERVES 2,502.67               

JULY PAYROLL

EFTPS 18,374.98             

BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 51,777.77             

FIRE DEPT PAYROLL 2,171.44               

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 2ND

          DAY OF AUGUST 2016.

                       ATTEST:

          _________________________________________                       ________________________________________

          Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk



 RESOLUTION 5980 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN 
AGREEMENT WITH THE WATERLOO SCHOOL DISTRICT TO 
PROVIDE A POLICE SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER AT BUNGER 
MIDDLE SCHOOL FOR FY2017. 

 
WHEREAS, the city of Evansdale agrees to assign one uniformed police officer to the 

Waterloo Police/Community Schools/Police Resource Officer Unit;  
 

WHEREAS, the Waterloo School District agrees to pay the city of Evansdale Thirty-One 
Thousand, Two Hundred Forty Nine Dollars and Fifty Cents ($31,249.50) per fiscal year.  The 
payments shall be due November 1, 2016 and April 1, 2017; and 

 
WHEREAS, School and Police endeavor to provide a cooperative effort in making 

accessible and responsive SRO to the schools, students, staff, and teachers. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, authorizes the Mayor to sign the School Resource Officers’ Agreement for the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 2017. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 2ND DAY OF AUGUST 2016. 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
_______________________              ___________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor              DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  



SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS’ AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement is entered into this _____ day of ___________, 2016, by and 
between the Waterloo Community School District, whose address for purposes of this 
Agreement is 1516 Washington Street, Waterloo, Iowa, 50702 (hereinafter “School”) and the 
City of Evansdale, 123 North Evans Road, Evansdale, Iowa 50707 (hereinafter “Police”). 
 
  RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, School desires to provide positive role models for its students by having 
present uniformed Police School Resource Officers (SRO) to one middle school; and 
 
 WHEREAS, School and Police endeavor to provide a cooperative effort in making 
accessible and responsive SRO to the schools, students, staff, and teachers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Police desire to participate in this cooperative effort; and 
 
 WHEREAS, SRO can and will provide students with a positive alternative to substance 
abuse and/or gang activity through the introduction and presentation of the substance abuse 
and violence awareness program. 
 
 WHEREAS, the presence of SRO in School will allow the prevention and detection of 
delinquency among the students through the cooperative education and preventive measures 
of School and Police, with the efficacy of a productive learning atmosphere free of  
crime, violence, and substance abuse. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this 
Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are acknowledged, the parties agree as follows. 
 
A. DEFINITION OF TERMS. 
 
 1. Parent:  A natural or adoptive mother or father, but does not include a mother or 
  father whose parental rights have been terminated. 
 

2. Guardian:  A person who is not a parent of a child, but who has been appointed 
by the court or juvenile court having jurisdiction over the child, to make 
important decisions which have a permanent effect of the life and development 
of that child, and to provide for the general welfare of the child. 
 

3. Custodian:  A step-parent or a relative within the fourth degree of consanguinity 
to a minor child who has assumed responsibility for that child, a person who has 
accepted a release of custody, or a person appointed by a court or juvenile 
court having jurisdiction over a child. 

 
 



4. Child:  A person under 18 years of age. 
 
5. Taking into Custody:  An act, which would be governed by the laws of arrest 

under the criminal code if the subject committing the act were an adult.  The 
taking into custody of a child is subject to all constitutional and statutory 
protections, which are afforded an adult upon arrest. 

 
6. Delinquent Act: 

 
a. The violation of any state law or local ordinance that would constitute  

a public offense if committed by an adult except any offense which by law 
is exempt from the jurisdiction of the Juvenile Code. 

  
b. The violation of a federal law or a law of another state whose violation 

constitutes a criminal offense if the case involving that act has been referred 
to Juvenile Court. 

 
B.  DURATION 

 
1. The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

The contract shall be up for review and renewal in July of 2017 for the 
2017/2018 school year.  

 
C. PAYMENTS 
 

1. The costs of this Agreement may, at the written request of either party, be 
reviewed every year in order to reach a mutually acceptable agreement. 

 
2. In the event School fails to receive funding for any year, School may exercise  

its option to terminate this Agreement by giving at least sixty (60) days written 
notice of that intent to the contact person in this Agreement. 

 
D. ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 

1. The Evansdale Police Department agrees to: 
 

a. Assign one (1) uniformed police officer to the Evansdale 
Police/Community Schools/Police School Resource Officer Unit for a total of 
thirty (30) hours per week. The thirty (30) hours can be either three (3) eight 
(8) hour days and one (1) six (6) hour day per week or five (5) six (6) hour 
days per week. The work schedule will be determined by a mutually 
acceptable agreement between the Waterloo Community School District and 
the City of Evansdale. The Chief of Police will directly supervise this officer. 

   
b. Provide a police vehicle, uniforms, and related equipment and necessary  

training for all assigned School Resource Officers. 



c. Pay overtime costs of School Resource Officers required to attend after- 
hour school functions at the school to which they are assigned, other than 
scheduled events such as: football, basketball, wrestling, baseball, dances, 
etc. 
 

2. The Waterloo Community School District Agrees to: 
 

a. Provide Thirty One Thousand, Two Hundred Forty Nine Dollars and Fifty 
Cents ($31,249.50) each fiscal year, which shall begin on July 1, 2016 and 
end on June 30, 2017 of the following year.  The Waterloo School District 
shall make two (2) installments of Fifteen Thousand, Six Hundred Twenty 
Four dollars and 75 cents, to the City of Evansdale, the first payment due on 
November 1, 2016 and the second payment due on April 1, 2017.  
 

b. Provide the School Resource Officer accessible office space, and basic  
office furnishings, including a telephone and any other necessary school 
materials. 

 
c. Provide all drug awareness instructional and handout materials at the  

Middle school.  Provide appropriate curriculum instructional materials to be 
used in the Waterloo Community Schools. 

 
3. The contact person for the School shall be Cora Turner, Executive Director of 

Student and At-Risk Services, 1516 Washington Street, Waterloo, IA 50702 
(319.433.1801). 
 
The contact person for Police shall be the Chief of Police, 911 South Evans 
Road, Evansdale, IA 50707 (319.232.6682). 

 
4. The School Resource Officer’s area of concern has to do with public law and its 

application.  The School Resource Officers are not responsible for enforcement 
of school policies.  The School Resource Officer is to act as a member of the 
school’s team and report infractions of school policy to appropriate school 
personnel. 
 
     CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 
     POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
 
     _____________________________ 
     Doug Faas, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA   ) 
     )       ss 
BLACK HAWK COUNTY  ) 
 
 
On this ________day of _______________, 2016, before me, the undersigned, 

a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared 

______________________ and ________________________ to me 

personally known, and who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the 

Mayor and City Clerk, respectively of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, that the seal 

affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the corporation, and 

that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the corporation by 

authority of its City Council as contained in the Resolution adopted by the City 

Council, under Resolution No.  ________________ on the __________ day of 

__________________, 2016, and that Doug Faas and DeAnne Kobliska 

acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and 

deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it voluntarily 

executed. 



RESOLUTION 5981 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA FIXING COMPENSATION OF BUILDING 
INSPECTOR/CODE ENFORCEMENT OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, 
IOWA. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA: 

 
That the following person and position named shall be paid the salaries or wages indicated and the clerk 
is authorized to issue warrants/checks, less legally required or authorized deductions from the amount set 
out below and make such contributions to I.P.E.R.S., M.F.P.R.S.I., Social Security or other purposes as 
required by law or authorization of the council. 
 
Building Inspector/Code Enforcement:     

Employee Department/Job Title 
Current 
Wage 

Proposed 
Wage Reason 

 
Effective 

Brian Wirtz Building Inspector/Code Enforcement 18.75/hr 19.31/hr Annual raise 07/01/16 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, that the salaries and 
compensation set for public officials and employees, shall be in effect as of July 1, 2016. 

 
         PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 2ND DAY OF AUGUST 2016. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
       

     __________________________   _______________________________ 
                 Doug Faas, Mayor   DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



 RESOLUTION 5982 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING DESTRUCTION OF CITY 
RECORDS THAT ARE NO LONGER REQUIRED FOR RETENTION 
PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE 372.13(5).   
 
WHEREAS, the Retention Record Manual published by the Iowa League of Cities and 

Iowa Code 372.13(5) dictates specifications for the destruction of certain records without 
duplication; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office would like to schedule records to be destroyed after 

they have fulfilled normal, legal and administrative value; and 
 
WHEREAS, the retention period of the items listed below has expired: 
 

• Fiscal Year 2010 Accounts Payable 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Evansdale City Council of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, hereby authorizing the destruction of records specified above.    
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 2ND DAY OF AUGUST 2016. 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________  _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  



BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL CO. 
1615 Jefferson Street, Waterloo, Iowa 50702 

Ph:  319-233-3387   Fax: 319-274-7789   Email: office@blackhawkelectrical.com 

ELECTRICAL WIRING PROPOSAL  
 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

We hereby offer to furnish all labor and materials necessary to complete the above described electrical wiring installations in a good workmanlike manner for the  

sum of ____________________________________ Dollars ($________________________) or on a time and material basis, if no sum in indicated, payable as 
follows: Net 30 days balance subject to minimum of $5 or 1.5% per month (18 APR), plus all collection or legal costs. 

The materials and workmanship furnished under this proposal shall comply with the rules and regulations set for the in the National Electrical Code and all state 

and local regulations governing such work. The price quoted includes required insurance, and permit and inspection fees. Any changes in the above specifications 
shall be made in writing, and as evidence of agreement, shall be signed by both parties. The contractor shall not be held responsible or liable for any loss, damage 

or delay due to causes beyond his control. If the purchaser disposes of the property by sale or otherwise before this contract has been fulfilled, the full unpaid 

amount of the contract shall become due and payable at once. All equipment and devices installed as a part of this proposal shall be guaranteed for a period of one 
year from date of completion except as otherwise noted, or in accordance with the manufacturer’s warranty. Contractor’s liability shall be limited to the 

replacement of defective parts. 

 
This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days from above date. Work to start upon request. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  ACCEPTANCE 

  The above proposal and terms of payment are hereby accepted and 

                                                                                                                                                                        you are authorized to do the work as specified.                                     

 
Contractor  ______Black Hawk Electric____________________________      Customer _____________________________________________________ 

                                             (signature) 

 
By _________________________________________________________       Date Signed ___________________________________________________ 

  

To:  Date   July 25, 2016            Proposal #______________ 

City of Evansdale 

Attn:  Doug Faas Project Name    LED Lighting ____________________ 

123 N. Evans Rd. 

Evansdale, Iowa 50707  Project Location _______________________________ 

 

 

 

Black Hawk Electrical is pleased to submit its price of $4,795.00 to perform the following work: 

 

 Remove existing surface mounted fixtures and can lights. 

 Provide and install 11 – 2x4 lay-in fixtures. 

 Provide and install 1 – surface mount fixture. 

 Provide and install 12 retrofit lights. 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

 

Tom Adamson 

Estimator 





 
RESOLUTION 5983 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, SETTING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 
SALE OF CITY OWNED REAL PROPERTY PERSUANT TO IOWA CODE 
CHAPTER 364.7 LOCATED AT  

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing is required by state law in order that the City Council of the 

City of Evansdale may hear any objections from any interested party to the sale of city-owned real 
property described as: 
 

Locally known as Prairie Addition Part of Tract D Prairie Industrial Park Minor Plat Lot 3, Doc #2012-
20202, Evansdale, Black Hawk County, Iowa. 

 
WHEREAS, prior to council action, the Code of Iowa dictates that a public hearing be held;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the public hearing will be held August 

19, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Evansdale City Hall to receive comments from the public for or against 
the intent to sell certain real property.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed and is hereby authorized 

to publish notice of the public hearing in conformance with state law.   
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 2ND DAY OF AUGUST 2016.   
  

ATTEST: 
  

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 





Invoice No. 072716-3

Name Date 07/27/2016
Address Order No. Mowing Complaint
City JESUP State IA ZIP 50648 tall grass/weeds
Phone

Qty Unit Price TOTAL

1 $25.00 $25.00

SubTotal  $25.00

  Cash
  Check

TOTAL  $25.00

Property location: PARCEL ID 8812-04-303-001, EVANSDALE, IOWA

A City of Good Neighbors

001-4-6900-4-4729

There is a $25.00 administration fee per notice.  This amount is due
and payable within 10 days from this invoice date, independent of any
mow/trim charges which will result if you fail to mow/trim within 7 days.

have (7) seven days from the date of this notice to mow/trim your property.
After 7 days the City will mow/trim and bill you.  Our base charge
starts at $150.00 per property.  

City of Evansdale ordinance requires that property owners maintain 
and keep their property in a condition which is not hazardous, 
annoying or a nuisance to others.  Also, property owners are to be
notified when a complaint is received against their property.  We have

D & K PROPERTIES LLC
1311 12TH ST

Description

received a mowing complaint against the property listed below.  You

Payment Details

City of Evansdale
123 N. Evans Road
Evansdale, IA  50707
319-232-6683 fax 319-232-1586



CHAPTER 52 

WEEDS 
52.01  Definitions 52.04  Notice to Property Owner 
52.02  Weed Hazard Prohibited 52.05  Exceptions 
52.03  Street Superintendent to Cut  

52.01    DEFINITIONS.  For use in the chapter, the following terms are defined:  

1. “Hazard” means any weeds, grasses, or other herbaceous vegetation which interferes with 
any sidewalk or the traveled portion of any roadway or alley or with visibility at any intersection, 
or traffic control light or sign or which constitutes a health, safety, or fire hazard or otherwise 
endangers life or property. 

2. “Nuisance” means any weeds which, due to the manner of their growth and height, cause 
an annoyance to the general public, including noxious weeds as defined in the Code of Iowa. 

3. “Weeds” includes all herbaceous vegetation that is not maintained and cared for under 
normal horticultural practices. 

52.02    WEED HAZARD PROHIBITED.  All weeds, vines, brush, grass, and noxious weeds as 
defined by the Code of Iowa, or other growths which exceed a height of 12 inches growing on lots and 
parcels of ground within the corporate City limits are declared to be a weed hazard and constitute a 
health, safety and fire hazard, and a public nuisance.  It is unlawful for any owner of any property within 
the corporate City limits to maintain, cause, or permit weeds, grasses, or other herbaceous vegetation to 
grow under such circumstances that said vegetation is a nuisance and weed hazard as defined in this 
chapter.  Such determination shall be made by the Street Superintendent.  Such hazards and nuisances 
shall be abated by the property owner or person in possession of the property.  Failure to abate shall 
constitute a municipal infraction and may be addressed under the terms of Chapter 4 of this Code of 
Ordinances. 

52.03    STREET SUPERINTENDENT TO CUT.  In the event of failure of the owner or occupant of a 
lot or parcel of ground to comply with Section 52.02, it is the duty of the Street Department 
Superintendent to cause the same to be done. 

52.04    NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER.  At least five (5) days before the Street Department 
Superintendent cuts or destroys any weeds, vines, or bushes, as provided in Section 52.02, notice shall be 
served on the property owner by ordinary mail notifying such property owner that unless such weeds, 
vines, or bushes are cut or destroyed before the date stated in the notice, the City will cut or destroy such 
weeds, vines, or bushes and assess the cost thereof to the owner of the lot or parcel of ground. 

52.05    EXCEPTIONS.  The following are exceptions to the provisions of this chapter: 

1. Vegetable and/or flower gardens, purposefully planted, are permitted to exceed 12 inches 
in height if they are maintained free of weed hazard or nuisances. 

2. Woody perennials, purposefully planted, are permitted to exceed 12 inches if they are 
planted and maintained in compliance with this chapter. 

3. Weeds, vines, brush, and grass exceeding 12 inches in height are permitted on parcels 
upon which development has never occurred and which are not located within 300 feet of 



developed areas so that such uncontrolled growth will constitute a weed hazard or nuisance to 
developed areas. 

4. An owner of property may apply to the City to designate appropriate areas as a natural 
grass or prairie or woodland forb area.  Such designation shall be determined by the Mayor, with 
such consultation as may be necessary to determine if the species mix and/or horticultural care 
methods for the area are appropriate for such designation.  Growths in areas so designated are 
permitted to exceed 12 inches in height. 

 

 

 

 
 












	Agenda
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5984
	TUESDAY – AUGUST 2, 2016 – 6:00 PM        NEXT ORD 646
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	07-19-2016 Council Minutes
	ATTORNEY INVOICE
	CASEYS 1084 ABD RENEWAL 2017
	Pronto Market Liquor Lic Rnwl
	08-02-2016 RES OF BILLS
	RES 5980 SRO CONTRACT
	RESOLUTION 5980

	SRO ATTACH FY17 CONTRACT-REVISED
	RES 5981 Compensation
	RES 5982 Records Destruction
	CITY OF EVANSDALE - LIGHTING QUOTE
	RES 5983 SALE OF CITY OWNED PROPERTY-LOT 3
	Mowing Warning D & K Parcel ID8812-04-303-001 D & K  07-27-16
	Sheet1

	Weed Complaint
	Weed Ordinance
	Weed I
	Weed II
	Weed IV
	Weed V
	ADP1129.tmp
	Sheet1


	Button1: 
	Button2: 


